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From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2008 11:54 AM 
To: 'Schaefer, Peter' 
Cc: denis.l.brown@shell.com; Friel, Ana 
Subject: RE: 4411 Foothill Bl., Oakland - Request for 30-day extension for soil vapor report 
Based upon your request, the schedule for submittal of the Soil Vapor Sampling Report for the 
above referenced site is extended to July 26, 2008.
Regards,
 
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org
 

From: Schaefer, Peter [mailto:pschaefer@craworld.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2008 11:16 AM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: denis.l.brown@shell.com; Friel, Ana 
Subject: 4411 Foothill Bl., Oakland - Request for 30-day extension for soil vapor report
 
Jerry,
 
Per our telephone conversation this morning, CRA requests a 30-day extension to the June 27, 2008 
deadline for submitting the Soil Vapor Sampling Report which was requested in your April 4, 2008 letter to 
Shell.  Lab equipment problems required CRA to invalidate 3 samples collected during our May 21, 2008 
sampling event.  The extension is requested to allow for resampling and analysis of the 3 soil vapor 
probes (V-1, V-4, and V-11). We request that the due date for the Soil Vapor Sampling Report be moved 
to July 26, 2008.  Thank you.
 
Regards,
 
Peter Schaefer, CEG, CHG
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates
5900 Hollis Avenue, Suite A
Emeryville, California 94608-2008
Telephone: (510) 420-3319
Fax: (510) 420-9170
pschaefer@craworld.com
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